

Andrew Hendy
A/ Director Environment
Sydney Metro
PO Box K659
Haymarket, NSW, 1240

Attention: Valerie Lebon – Environmental Coordinator
27 January 2026

Subject: Sydney Metro West Stage 1 – Extension of Time Request – Documents Required for January 2026

Dear Mr Hendy,

I refer to your request for an extension of time to submit the Environmental Representative's (ER) and Acoustic Advisor's (AA) Monthly Report and provide the complaint register to the ER and AA in your letter submitted to the Department on 23rd December 2025 for the Sydney Metro West Stage 1 project (SSI-10038).

The Department notes that the request has been made due to the Christmas shutdown period and therefore cannot be submitted within specified time period following as required by Conditions A30 k., A31 a., A34 b., and A36 h v. of SSI-10038.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve an extension of time to 16th January 2026 to submit the December documents, under condition A9 of SSI-10038.

Please note that this extension request remains active for the duration of the ER's engagement for the CSSI and can apply across multiple calendar years.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Lincoln de Haas at Lincoln.deHaas@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,



Grant Rokobauer
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary